LUCCA1995.01

Dan Rostenkowski Papers Series 5: Issue Correspondence

Dates: 1957-1994 Creator: Rostenkowski, Dan (1928-2010) Extent: 3 linear feet Level of description: folder Processor & date: P. Turco, May 2014; updated by L. Berfield, January 2015

Administration Information

Restrictions: Some restrictions apply. Please consult archivist for information. Copyright: Consult archivist for information.

Citation: Loyola University Chicago Archives & Special Collections. Dan Rostenkowski Papers, 1958-1995, Series 5: Issue Correspondence. Box #, Folder #.

Provenance: Donated by Dan Rostenkowski on December 30, 1994.

Separations: This series was sampled preserving 20% of the original extent. Every fifth folder was saved and the remaining folders were destroyed (approximately 16 linear feet). 2 linear feet of materials were moved to Series 9: Casework, which is restricted.

Biographical Sketch

Dan Rostenkowski was born January 2, 1928, in Chicago, IL. Elected as a Democrat, he served as an Illinois state representative in the sixty-eighth general assembly (1952) prior to being elected to the Illinois state senate from 1954 to 1956. Rostenkowski was first elected to the eighty-sixth United States Congress in 1959 and served in seventeen succeeding Congresses until he was defeated for re-election in 1995. While in Congress he served as the chairman of the Committee on Ways and Means from the 97th through the 103rd Congresses, and of the Joint Committee on Taxation from the 97th through 101st Congresses.

Mr. Rostenkowski passed away in Chicago, IL, on August 10, 2010.

Series 5: Issue Correspondence, 1983-1986, Boxes 935-940

Series includes carbon copies of correspondence from Rostenkowski's office.

Subjects:

Agriculture Chicago / Illinois Education Employment Environment Foreign affairs Healthcare Housing Immigration Social Security Taxes Trade Transportation Youth affairs

Accession No.: LUCCA1995.01 Creators: Rostenkowski, Dan (1928-2010)

<u>Box</u>	<u>Folder</u>	Title	Dates	
		<u>Series 5: Issue Correspondence, 1983-1986</u>		
		Agriculture		
938	1	Agricultural Productivity Act of 1983	1983	
938	2	USDA Pecan Marketing Order	1983	
938	3	Brokerage Deposit Restrictions	1984	
938	4	Financial Service Competitive Equity Act	1984	
938	5	Resale Price Maintenance	1984	
		Banking and Finance		
938	6	Bankruptcy	1983-1984	
938	7	General	1984-1986	
		Business		
938	8	Small Business	1983	
938	9	Federal Occupational Safety and Health Services	1984	
938	10	Government Bids	1984	
938	11	Small Business	1984	
938	12	Small Business	1985	
938	13	Labor/Management	1985-1986	
938	14	Duro Metal Products Company	1986	
938	15	Small Business	1986	
		Campaign Elections		
938	16	General	1984	
Chicago / Illinois				
938	17	Chicago: General	1983, 1984,	
			1986	
938	18	Illinois: General	1983-1986	
938	19	North Branch Chicago River Flood Project	1983-1984,	
			1986	
938	20	Mailing Permits: Illinois Parks	1984	
938	21	Renovation of the Chicago Theater: Urban Development Action grant	1984-1985	
		Congressional Office & House Operations		
938	22	General	1984	
938	23	General	1985	
938	24	General	1986	

Loyola University Chicago ~ Archives & Special Collections Congressional Archives

Crime					
938	25	General	1983-1984		
		Department of the Interior	1004		
938	26	General	1984		
		Economy			
938	27	General	1983, 1985		
100	_,		1,00,1,00		
		Education			
938	38	Federal Financial Aid	1984		
938	29	General	1984		
93830Model Secondary School for the Deaf & Kendall1984					
028	31	Demonstration Elementary School for the Deaf	1984		
938 938	31	Religion in Public Schools Talented Teacher Act	1984 1984		
938 938	33	Vocational Technical Education Amendment	1984		
939	1	Funding	1984-1985		
939	2	General	1985		
939	3	Federal Financial Aid	1985-1986		
939	4	Higher Education Act	1985-1986		
939	5	Funding	1986		
939	6	National School Lunch Act	1986		
		Employment			
939	7	General	1984		
939	8	Public Sector	1984		
939	9	Unions	1984-1985		
939	10	Public Office	1985		
		Energy			
939	11	Natural Gas Consumer Relief Act: H.R. 2154	1983-1984		
939	12	Argonne National Laboratory	1986		
Environmental Issues					
939	13	Emergency Wetlands Resources Act of 1983	1983		
939	13	Hazardous Waste Control and Enforcement Act of 1983	1983		
939	15	Canada Geese	1984		
939	16	Clean Air Act: H.R. 1405	1984		
939	17	General	1984		
939	18	Leghold Traps: H.R. 1797	1984		
939	19	Radioactive Waste	1984		
939	20	Acid Rain	1984, 1986		
939	21	Illinois Dams	1985		
939 020	22	Killer Whales	1985		
939	23	Sikorski Superfund	1985		

939	24	Lab Animals	1986				
939	25	Abandoned Shipwreck Act	n.d.				
		Foreign Affairs					
939	26	Nicaragua / Contras	1984				
939	27	El Salvador	1984				
939	28	Central America 1984-198					
939	29	World Aid 1984-1					
939	30	30 Amendment to Foreign Assistance Act of 1961: H.R. 1985 1555					
939	31	El Salvador	1985				
939	32	Germany	1985				
939	33	Nicaragua / Contras	1985				
939	34	Yalta Agreement	1985				
939	35	Russia: Soviets	1985-1986				
939	36	Department of State	1986				
939	37	El Salvador	1986				
939	38	National Union for the Total Independence of Angola	1986				
939	39	El Salvador	n.d.				
		Healthcare					
940	1	Health Care Cost Control Act: S. 814	1983				
940	2	Medicare	1983				
940	3	Voucher Plan	1983				
940	4	Aspira Inc.	1983-1984				
940	5	Abortion	1983-1985				
940	6	Community & Family Living Amendment Act: H.R. 2053	1984				
940	7	Federal Disability Court	1984				
940	8	Health & Human Services: H.R. 5290	1984				
940	9	Illinois Hospital Association: H.R. 4170	1984				
940	10	Legal Services	1984				
940	11	Medicare	1984				
940	12	Medicare Solvency: H.R. 4870	1984				
940	13	Mental Health	1984				
940	14	National Organ Transplant Act: H.R. 4080	1984				
940	15	Planned Parenthood	1984				
940	16	St. Anne's Hospital	1984				
940	17	Subcommittee on Health	1984				
940	18	Support Mental Retardation: S. 2053	1984				
940	19	Medical Research	1984-1985				
940	20	Medicare	1985				
940	21	Milwaukee Children's Hospital	1985				
940	22	Quackery Bills: H.R. 6049, 6050, 6051	1985				
940	23	Revenue Foregone	1985				
940	24	United Way	1985				

0.40	25		1006	
940	25	Anchor HMO	1986	
940	26	Immuno Augmentive Therapy	1986	
940	27	Medicare	1986	
940	28	Medicare Trust Fund: H.R. 5050	1986	
		Housing and Urban Development		
940	29	Housing	1984	
940	30	General	1985-1986	
940	31	Chicago 1986		
940	32	Housing	1986	
		Immigration		
940	33	Immigration Reform and Control Act Amendments	1983	
940	34	Immigration Reform and Control Act	1984	
940	35	General	n.d.	
		Internal Revenue Service		
940	36	Religious Tax	1983-1984	
940 940	30 37	General	1985-1984	
940 940	37	Car Mileage	1984	
940 940	38 39	General	1985	
940	39	General	1905	
		Military & Defense		
940	40	General	1984	
941	1	MX Missiles	1984-1985	
941	2	Chicago	1985	
941	3	General	1985	
941	4	General	1986	
Miscellaneous				
941	5	General	1983	
941	6	General Issue Correspondence	1984	
941	7	Gifts to Rostenkowski	1984	
941	8	General Issue Correspondence	1985	
941	9	Gifts to Rostenkowski	1985	
941	10	Gun Control	1985	
941	11	Reagan Budget	1985	
941	12	United States Postal Service Issues	1985	
941	13	Challenger Disaster	1986	
941	14	General Issue Correspondence	1986	
941	15	Police / Fire Departments 1986		
941	16	General Issue Correspondence n.d.		
941	17	Gifts to Rostenkowski	n.d.	
Poland				
941	18	General	1983	

Loyola University Chicago ~ Archives & Special Collections Congressional Archives

		Press			
941	19	General	1983		
941	20	General	1984		
941	21	General	1986		
		Photo / Publication Requests			
941	22	General	1984		
941	23	General	1985		
941	24	General	1986		
941	25	General	n.d.		
Senior Affairs					
941	26	General	1986		
		Social Security			
941	27	General	1983		
941	28	General	1984		
941	29	General	1985		
942	1	General	1986		
942	2	General	n.d.		
		Taxes			
942	3	General	1983		
942	4	General	1984		
942	5	Premade Tax Reform Postcards	1984		
942	6	Tax on Health Benefits: H.R. 2574	1984		
942	7	Tax Reform Act: H.R. 4170 1984			
942	8	Cigarette Tax	1985		
942	9	General 1985			
942	10	Mailing Privileges	1985		
942	11	Retirement Tax Issues	1985		
942	12	Taxing Employee Benefits1985			
942	13	Taxing Health Benefits	1985		
942	14	Taxing Non-Profits	1985		
942	15	General	1986		
		Trade			
942	16	Import / Export	1983		
942	17	General	1984		
942	1	Import / Export	1984		
942	2	Steel 1984			
943	3	Textile 1984-1983			
943	4	General	1986		

Loyola University Chicago ~ Archives & Special Collections Congressional Archives

Transportation					
943	5	Commonwealth Edison	1983		
943	6	General	1983		
943	7	General	1984		
943	8	AMTRAK	1984-1985		
943	9	General	1985		
943	10	Chicago	1986		
Veterans Administration					
943	11	General	1983		
943	12	General	1984-1985		
943	13	Benefits	1985		
	White House				
943	14	Tours	1984		
943	15	Tours	1985		
Youth Affairs					
943	16	General	1984		
943	17	Students	1984		
943	18	Eagle Scouts	1984-1985		
943	19	General	1985		
943	20	Students	1985-1986		